

Village POA Board Meeting

Meeting Minutes

2-11-2021

- 1) Meeting was called to order at 7:05. Meeting was at Bernahl home (323 Village Square).
- 2) Attending were Melissa Hamilton, Wilbur Oudman, Angel Bernahl, Mary Nolan and Loretta Bernahl.
- 3) Minutes of the January 14,2021 meeting were approved.
- 4) Welcome Baskets – Some of our newest neighbors have not received them yet so we need to follow up Renee and Art to see where we are at. Melissa is still working on informational magnets.
- 5) We are making some progress with the food trucks for the April Fun Night, but some are closed until March.
- 6) Jenn Martin will do an activity night with interested kids before the Drive-in Movie Night.
- 7) Melissa is making contacts for rentals for the July Party.
- 8) Carriage rides for December 11, 2021 are scheduled from 5-8:30.
- 9) Lawn maintenance contract – We have received a contract from David's and are waiting on one from Ivy Rose. Eddie Vargas will also provide an estimate for bush replacement at the Gazebo.
- 10) Newsletter – Mary Nolan would like an updated email list. She will also do a content callout via email.
- 11) Library – Loretta Bernahl is updating the content regularly with kid's books, adult books and some DVDs.
- 12) There was a suggestion that Village Businesses contact info could be added to the newsletter.
- 13) Meeting adjourned at 7:56.

Next meeting March 11, 2021 at Bernahl's, 323 Village Square.